### TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING MARCH 3, 2022

The meeting was called to order 9:37 a.m. by Roberto Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace Farmer, D.O., Tomeka M. Herod, Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D., Satish Nayak, M.D.

Committee members absent were Arun Agarwal and Ebony V. Todd, J.D. Ms. Todd entered the meeting at 12:22 p.m. Dr. Farmer left the meeting at 1:45 p.m.

#### Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on **4** Remedial Plans offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicants. After discussion **Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 Remedial Plans be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

#### Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were **217** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that all 217 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved**. **Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed**.

#### Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 7 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Mr. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that all 7 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

Ms. Unterborn reported that was 1 acudetox applicant who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 surgical assistant applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 2 of FY 21, 1156 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 34 days. In Quarter 2 of FY 22, 1269 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 29 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

#### Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were **3** applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 3 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

#### Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 167 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that the 167 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

# Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were **3** organizations for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that the 3 organizations for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

#### Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

Ms. Hines reported that were **2** renewals of certifying boards that are recognized for the purposes of Advertisement Only.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests. There are none.

Dr. De Loach moved, and Dr. Farmer seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:51 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

**The Executive Session ended at 1:43 p.m.** The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2508 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session. Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's request for reissuance of their license be deferred until August 18-19, 2022, Board meeting.

If on or before the August board meeting applicant can provide proof that the applicant's probation has been terminated, he may appear before the Licensure Committee and re-urge the request for re-issuance of his license. Licensure Committee will review entire application and issues in making any determination regarding possible reissuance of a license.

If the applicant is unable to provide the proof of termination of probation by the August 18-19, 2022, Board meeting their application will be considered automatically expired and withdrawn with no action required by the Licensure Committee.

This recommendation is due to the applicant's criminal history, disciplinary history with the Board and time out of active practice. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2455 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's request for reissuance of their license be denied. This recommendation is due to the applicant's disciplinary history with the Board and time out of active practice. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. Dr. Martinez, Dr. De Loach, Ms Herod and Ms Todd voted in favor. Dr. Nayak was opposed. The motion passed.

Applicant No. 2391 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's request for reinstatement of their license be denied. This recommendation is due to the applicant's criminal history, disciplinary history with the Board and time out of active practice. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant No. 2507 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Ms. Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal is denied and the original determination stands that applicant complete a KSTAR evaluation within 6 months from date of board meeting. If applicant has not completed the evaluation within 6 months from the date of board meeting, the application is considered to be withdrawn and expired. This is due to the Applicant's failure to demonstrate compliance with applicable statutory requirements for licensure in Texas. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant No. 2509 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Ms. Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's request for reissuance of their license be denied. This recommendation is due to the applicant's criminal history, disciplinary history with the Board and time out of active practice. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 10. Adjourn.

There being no further business, **Dr. Naidu moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion.** All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 1:43 p.m.

#### March 2022

#### Agenda Item 02a – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

## Applicant # 2514

2516

2518 2515

#### Type of Application

Physician License Physician License Physician License Physician License

#### Type of Order

Remedial Plan Remedial Plan Remedial Plan Remedial Plan



# Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

#### BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 4, 2022

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	50	4	0	54
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	95	27	0	122
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	41	0	0	41
GRAND TOTAL	186	31		217
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	1	0	0	1
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
IOTAL:	1	0	0	1
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0

REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	175 4 0 179	31 0 0 31	0 0 0 0	206 4 0 210
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	6	0	0	6
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	6	0	0	6
GRAND TOTAL	186	31		217

#### 03/02/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEETING

 1.
 MENDS, FRANCINE MD
 ADMIN-REG (575984)

 SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK-2007

03/02/202	2 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEE	PAGE 1 ETING
1.	ABOUL-FOTOUH, DOHA KAMEL MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2019	FULL-REG (694210)
2.	ACKER, ROBIN EUGENE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHO	FULL-REG (737692) MA CITY, OK-1982
3.	ADDISON, KASI DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEC 2019	FULL-REG (740560) ) MED, HARROGATE, TN-
4.	AGUILAR, RODRIGO MD SCHOOL: UNIV PRIVADA DEL VALLE, FAC DE MED, COO 2009	FULL-REG (736360) CHABAMBA, BOLIVIA-
5.	ALALY, ROBERT MOHAMMED MD SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1972	FULL-REG (735483)
6.	ALLAKHVERDIEVA, ELVIRA ANDREYEVNA MD SCHOOL: FRANK H NETTER MD SCH OF MED AT QUINN HAVEN, CT-2017	FULL-REG (739001) IPIAC UNIV, NORTH
7.	AMIN, SAAD MUHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KAI	FULL-REG (740568) RACHI, PAKISTAN-2015
8.	ANDERSON, GABRIELLE LOUISE DO SCHOOL: LIBERTY UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, LYNCHE	FULL-REG (710256) BURG, VA-2020
9.	ANDERSON, JESSICA ONEAL DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MI	FULL-REG (730468) ED, TULSA, OK-2014
10.	ARBAB, MONA MD SCHOOL: TEHRAN UNIV OF MEDICAL SCIENCES & HEAI MEDICAL SCHOOL-2014	FULL-REG (705201) LTH SERVICES, TEHRAN
11.	ARIAS SANCHEZ, FRANGEL MD SCHOOL: INSTITUTO SUPERIOR DE CIENCIAS MEDICAS HABANA-2010	FULL-REG (741243) DE LA HABANA, LA
12.	ARMOUR, RYAN ANDREW DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MI (COMP), POMONA, CA-2007	FULL-REG (737918) Ed of the pacific
13.	ASAN BORJA, BIANCA MERCEDES MD SCHOOL: UNIV CATOLICA DE SANTIAGO, GUAYAQUIL-2	FULL-REG (735228) 2007

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEI	PAGE 2 ETING
14.	BAKHTIAR, SARA MD SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2012	FULL-REG (739054)
15.	BALOGUN, AYODEJI OLALEKAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGEF	FULL-REG (730899) RIA-2010
16.	BARRS, CHADWICK DALE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED, COL	FULL-REG (740348) .UMBIA-2016
17.	BASU, NIVEDITA MD SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED,	FULL-REG (740509) CLEVELAND-2015
18.	BIRRIEL, LILLYBETH ACOSTA MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2011	FULL-REG (738004)
19.	BOSWORTH, JEREMY WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG (739554) 5, GRENADA-2013
20.	BRECKNER, FRITZ PAUL DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED	FULL-REG (697405) ), EAST LANSING-2011
21.	BREHM, TYLER JIRUSH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 7	FULL-REG (711182) TX-2020
22.	BROWN, KAREN REBECCA MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLI RICHMOND-2017	FULL-REG (678577) L OF VIRGINIA,
23.	BROWNELL, JASON MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	FULL-REG (594316) EPORT-2015
24.	BUSH, BENJAMIN ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MC	FULL-REG (740019) )BILE-2018
25.	BUTLER, RUSHIA LORRAINE MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-1997	FULL-REG (736230) INE AND SCIENCE,
26.	BYRNE, FRANCESCA ANDERSON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, I	FULL-REG (740091) DENVER-2006

03/02/202	2 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEI	PAGE 3 ETING
27.	CAMPBELL, COURTNEY MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE	FULL-REG (737868) -2015
28.	CANLAS, ALEXIS MONIQUE ESCANO DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHI	FULL-REG (693784) C MEDICINE-2019
29.	CARMONA RODRIGUEZ, JORGE LUIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUA	FULL-REG (740214) N-2011
30.	CARUSO, NATALIE KAY DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED - SETON HILI	FULL-REG (735670) L, GREENSBURG, PA-2014
31.	CASALI, DIEGO MD SCHOOL: UNIV DEGLI STUDI DI BRESCIA, BRESCIA, ITA	FULL-REG (736992) LY-2007
32.	CASSIDY, CLIFTON CLARK II DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, VALLEJO,	FULL-REG (732290) CA-2014
33.	CASTILLO, JORGE NICHOLAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 7	FULL-REG (693770) ΓΧ-2019
34.	CHACKO, BENJAMIN STEPHEN MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2010	FULL-REG (732888) INE AND SCIENCE,
35.	CHAND, RAJA RAHUL MD SCHOOL: CHANDKA MED COLL, SHAHEED MOHTARMA UNIV, LARKANA, SINDH, PAKISTAN-2006	FULL-REG (740637) BENAZIR BHUTTO MED
36.	CHAUDHRY, HINA SHAUKAT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL O	FULL-REG (738148) F MEDICINE-2011
37.	CHEN, BRANDON MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2013	FULL-REG (737919)
38.	CHEN, CHING-JEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTE	FULL-REG (741028) SVILLE-2014
39.	CHOROST, MATTHEW S MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHO	FULL-REG (709929) MA CITY, OK-2016

#### 03/02/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 4 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 40. CHUNG, PAUL S MD FULL-REG (736003) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2004
- 41. COMSTOCK, JORDAN MARIE MD FULL-REG (740023) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2018
- 42. CZAJKOWSKI, RADOSLAW MD FULL-REG (733547) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2008
- 43. DAVIS, JOSHUA LANE DO FULL-REG (739123) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF OSTEO MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-2016
- 44. DIAZ, MANUEL JOSE MD FULL-REG (737122) SCHOOL: PRITZKER SCH OF MED, UNIV OF CHICAGO, CHICAGO-2012
- 45. DIAZ LOZADA, FRANCISCO JOSE MD FULL-REG (666330) SCHOOL: SAN JUAN BAUTISTA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, CAGUAS, PR (GRADUATED PRIOR TO 2007-2008 ACADEMIC YEAR)-2003
- 46. DINAN, DAVID MD FULL-REG (739558) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-2003
- 47. DOAN, AN NHU DO FULL-REG (696640) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2019
- 48. EDWARDS, JOHN MASON IV DO FULL-REG (730414) SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDERSON, NV-2016
- 49. EGBUCHE, OBIORA EMMANUEL MD FULL-REG (738678) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2009
- 50.ELEGBEDE, ADEKUNLE IBRAHIM MDFULL-REG (738092)SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED, CLEVELAND-2015
- 51.ENGLER, AMY DAWN MDFULL-REG (711191)SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2020FULL-REG (711191)
- 52. FAISS, KHRISTOPHER ROBERT DO FULL-REG (712684) SCHOOL: WESTERN U OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC NW, LEBANON, OR-2020

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEI	PAGE 5 ETING
53.	FARIAS, REBECCA ANNE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK,	FULL-REG (678836) TX-2018
54.	FISCHER, AARON DAVID MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL C TX-2018	FULL-REG (694962) DF MEDICINE, EL PASO,
55.	FRAIMAN, GENISE NICOLE MD SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY	FULL-REG (647407) 7-1998
56.	FRANCIS, JOANNE SHARON MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, R	FULL-REG (739903) OOTSTOWN-2017
57.	FRIED, STEPHEN MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NE	FULL-REG (733879) W YORK, NEW YORK-2004
58.	GABBERT, MICHAEL SCOTT DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH, TX-2019	FULL-REG (696510) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
59.	GALASSI, JONATHAN PAUL MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MI TX-2018	FULL-REG (678240) ED, COLLEGE STATION,
60.	GANDHI, AMY P MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CH	FULL-REG (734668) HCAGO-2006
61.	GASPARIAN, SUZIE ANUSH KAZARYAN MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-20	FULL-REG (740571) 018
62.	GEORGE, REEMA DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC ME	FULL-REG (693565) DICINE, AUBURN, AL-2019
63.	GEORGE, STELIN SUNNY DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH, TX-2020	FULL-REG (710791) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
64.	GHARAGOZLOO, FARID MD SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BALT	FULL-REG (732283) ГІМОRE-1983
65.	GIOVANNETTI, CYNTHIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON SAN ANTONIO, TX-2019	FULL-REG (693422) NIO LONG SCH OF MED,

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEI	PAGE 6 ETING
66.	GLAUN, MICA DONNA ESQUENAZI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY	FULL-REG (665942) , ROCHESTER-2017
67.	GOLDEN, ALEXANDRA DUBIKOVSKY MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2014	FULL-REG (734583)
68.	GONZALES, ADRIENNE MARIE DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC ME	FULL-REG (694742) DICINE, AUBURN, AL-2019
69.	GONZALEZ, QUANG LUU MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HOUSTON, TX-2020	FULL-REG (734949) S HLTH SCI CTR,
70.	GONZALEZ VIERA, GLORISEL MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2017	FULL-REG (738085)
71.	GREEN, ALLISON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (679094) T DALLAS MED SCH,
72.	GUMMADI, PADMA PRIYA MD SCHOOL: ALLURI SITARAM RAJU ACADEMY OF MED SO SCI, ELURU, INDIA (GRADS AFTER 2006)-2015	FULL-REG (733500) CI, NTR UNIV OF HLTH
73.	HADDAD, SOUHEIL FOUAD MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BE	FULL-REG (736664) SIRUT, LEBANON-1986
74.	HANBA, CURTIS MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2	FULL-REG (739762) 017
75.	HARRINGTON, ALLISON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (692405) T DALLAS MED SCH,
76.	HSIEH, CINDY MEI-CHY MD SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS	FULL-REG (739737) -2010
77.	IBRAHIM, STEPHANIE ADEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 7	FULL-REG (740707) TX-2019
78.	IGBOAGI, UZOMA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 7	FULL-REG (729256) TX-2016

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEI	PAGE 7 ETING
79.	ISLAM, MINHAZUL MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN BROOKLYN-2018	FULL-REG (741849) N COLL OF MED,
80.	IYA, ALICE YEONKYUNG MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIV HERBERT WI MIAMI, FL-2017	FULL-REG (664090) ERTHEIM COLL OF MED,
81.	JAWED, ASRA MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST 2014	FULL-REG (736266) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
82.	JAYAKUMAR, KISHORE LINGA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILA	FULL-REG (740634) DELPHIA-2018
83.	JIANG, SHAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (737280) T DALLAS MED SCH,
84.	JNO-BAPTISTE, ELISHA DILLIAN MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2014	FULL-REG (695421)
85.	JONES, BRIDGETTE JANEEN MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASI	FULL-REG (739808) HINGTON-2018
86.	KALUL, BERYL ACHIENG MD SCHOOL: FIRST MOSCOW STATE MEDICAL UNIV NAME MOSCOW RUSSIA-2013	FULL-REG (734950) D AFTER I M SECHENOV,
87.	KARIM, ERFAN MOHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG (738813) S, GRENADA-2014
88.	KAUL, ANUBHAV MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST 2012	FULL-REG (723456) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
89.	KESH, SUSAMITA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL O	FULL-REG (739764) F MEDICINE-2017
90.	KEUP, CHRISTOPHER PAUL MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDIC	FULL-REG (731498) CINE, COLUMBIA-2007
91.	KHAMBATY, RUKSANA RANGWALA MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK BROOK-2015	FULL-REG (740160) K SCH OF MED, STONY

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEI	PAGE 8 ETING
92.	KHAN, RANA RAHEEL HAFEEZ MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KA	FULL-REG (724363) RACHI, PAKISTAN-2009
93.	KING, DAVID TYLER DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO ME JONESBORO, AR-2020	FULL-REG (710407) ED AT ARKANSAS STATE,
94.	KIZZEE, OLIVIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 7	FULL-REG (740158) TX-2017
95.	KONG, XIAOFEI MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF YANGZHOU UNIV, YANGZHOU,	FULL-REG (738675) , JIANGSU, CHINA-2001
96.	KRISHNAMANI, PAVITRA PARIMALA MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO 2019	FULL-REG (695546) N UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-
97.	KRISHNAPRASADH, DHARSHANA MD SCHOOL: SRI RAMACHANDRA INST OF HIGHER EDUCA CHENNAI, TAMIL NADU, INDIA-2014	FULL-REG (733811) TION AND RESEARCH,
98.	KUPPUSWAMY, VASANTHAN MD SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MI	FULL-REG (740948) ED, CHARLESTON-2017
99.	LAMMERS, JENNIFER ANNE DO SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISB	FULL-REG (584771) URG-2014
100.	LANE, JENNA KAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 7	FULL-REG (592755) TX-2015
101.	LAURA, DIANA MARIE MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-20	FULL-REG (737744) 16
102.	LENIHAN, PATRICIA LUISA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA DAVIS SCH OF MED, DA	FULL-REG (736163) VIS, CA-2003
103.	LEPARD, JACOB RICHARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS	FULL-REG (739493) 5-2014
104.	LEVY, BRANDON MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK,	FULL-REG (592921) TX-2015

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD ME	PAGE 9 ETING
105.	LEW, SAM W MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, I	FULL-REG (724497) DENVER-1976
106.	LO GOMEZ, WINGSHAN DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO M (COMP), POMONA, CA-2012	FULL-REG (729662) ED OF THE PACIFIC
107.	LU, HSIANG-CHIH MD SCHOOL: NAT'L TAIWAN UNIV, TAIPEI (24402 EFF 1/71)-2	FULL-REG (739608) 2007
108.	LUND, ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINN	FULL-REG (740154) ATI-2008
109.	LYNN, BETHANY ROSE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTL	FULL-REG (721059) E-2007
110.	LYON, KRISTOPHER ALLEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (651493) T DALLAS MED SCH,
111.	MACKAY, ALEXANDER JOHNSTONE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL C TX-2017	FULL-REG (666715) DF MEDICINE, EL PASO,
112.	MAGNABOSCO, LARA MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2	FULL-REG (735491) 016
113.	MALIK, SONIKA MD SCHOOL: PADMASHREE DR D Y PATIL M C FOR WOMEN HLTH SCI, PUNE-2012	FULL-REG (712070) I, MAHARASHTRA U OF
114.	MALONE, KARA LYNNETTE MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-2	FULL-REG (737460) 011
115.	MANDAL, ANURON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 7	FULL-REG (738863) FX-2016
116.	MANGOLD, CHEYENNE MACKENZIE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK,	FULL-REG (693424) TX-2019
117.	MARCIN, PATRICK CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HOUSTON, TX-2008	FULL-REL (532716) S HLTH SCI CTR,

03/02/202	2 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEI	PAGE 10 ETING
118.	MARTINEZ, MARIO ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, 7	FULL-REG (667365) TX-2017
119.	MAY, LAUREN NICOSIA MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-20	FULL-REG (739539) 016
120.	MCCHESNEY, GRANT ROSS MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2017	FULL-REG (666119)
121.	MCELHINNEY, KATHRYN LYNNE MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HOUSTON, TX-2019	FULL-REG (693575) S HLTH SCI CTR,
122.	MIKHAEL, AMY S MD SCHOOL: ASYUT UNIV FAC OF MEDCINE , ASYUT-2002	FULL-REG (696328)
123.	MINGO, MARK ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, VERM	FULL-REG (741191) ILLION-2016
124.	MIR, MUHAMMAD QASIM SALAR MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PA	FULL-REG (739059) KISTAN-2001
125.	MIRHADI, AMIN JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE SCH OF MED, IR	FULL-REG (734667) VINE, CA-2001
126.	MOKAYA, KEMUNTO MD SCHOOL: YALE UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, NEW HAV	FULL-REG (724789) EN-2010
127.	MONTALVO, STEVEN KENT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (727833) Γ DALLAS MED SCH,
128.	MOSAVI, PAYMON BEHROOZ MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (694652) FX-2019
129.	MUSLEH, WAEL MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2001	FULL-REG (733596)
130.	MUSTAFA, SHADI MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST 2018	FULL-REG (731828) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-

#### FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR **CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEETING** 131. NEERUKONDA, VAMSEE KRISHNA MD FULL-REG (737350) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE COLL OF MED, SYRACUSE-2016 132. NZEAKO, TOCHUKWU RAPHAEL MD FULL-REG (738747) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2013 OGUNWOLE, OLUBUNMI OMOLEWA MD 133. FULL-REG (735269) SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASHINGTON-2011 OLSEN, BRADY TODD DO 134. FULL-REG (712147) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2020 135. OUYANG, YAFEI MD FULL-REG (740572) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2017 136. PANDULA, ABHINETRI MD FULL-REG (722589) SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV. ALBANY-2005 137. PARK. SUSAN KYUNG MD FULL-REG (735012) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES GEFFEN SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES CA-2008 138. PATEL, RINKAL MD FULL-REG (740159) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2015 139. PATEL, SAMIK HETAL MD FULL-REG (715614) SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY-2017 140. PHAM. CODEY MD FULL-REG (711225) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED. SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020 PLEASENT. TIFFANY CLARICE MD 141. FULL-REG (738646) SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2019 142. PRATS. ALICE ANN MD FULL-REG (733366) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCHOOL, DULUTH CAMPUS, MINNESOTA-2015 143. QUIROZ, ELIZABETH MAGDALENA MD FULL-REG (738615) SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2013

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

PAGE 11

03/02/2022

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEE	PAGE 12 ETING
144.	RAHMAN, SAADUR DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SU	FULL-REG (739312) JRG, DES MOINES IA-2009
145.	RAO, DEEPTHI REDDY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (731770) FX-2010
146.	RATNANI, PARDEEP KUMAR DO SCHOOL: TOURO COLL OF OSTEO MED, NEW YORK, NY	FULL-REG (740363) -2019
147.	REDDY, VEENA MD SCHOOL: RAJIV GANDHI MED COLLEGE, MAHARASHTR SCIENCES, THANE-2007	FULL-REG (558520) RA UNIV OF HEALTH
148.	REYES-CAPO, DANIELA PAOLA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2018	FULL-REG (741190)
149.	REYNA, ANDREW GARRETT MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTL	FULL-REG (733588) AND-2015
150.	RIGGS, ALEXANDRA RAEL BELLONE MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	FULL-REG (737499) EPORT-2016
151.	ROLLO, ALEX MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (679259) T DALLAS MED SCH,
152.	ROSEN, CHARLES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MEI	FULL-REG (735179) D, LA JOLLA, CA-1983
153.	ROSS, KIRSTEN MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO 2016	FULL-REG (741519) N UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-
154.	SAAB, AHMAD NAJIB MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BE	FULL-REG (738160) IRUT, LEBANON-1978
155.	SADEGHI, SAED R MD SCHOOL: SHAHID BEHESHTI UNIV, FAC MED, TEHERAN	FULL-REG (643314) J, IRAN-2003
156.	SAMOST-WILLIAMS, AUBREY LYNN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS MED SCH, WORCE	FULL-REG (737999) STER-2016

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEE	PAGE 13 ETING
157.	SANDHU, JASDEEP MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON SAN ANTONIO, TX-2015	FULL-REG (722925) NIO LONG SCH OF MED,
158.	SANDROW, CHERISA DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILAD	FULL-REG (737485) ELPHIA-2004
159.	SANTANA, YANEIDY MD SCHOOL: INSTITUTO SUPERIOR DE CIENCIAS MEDICAS HABANA-2011	FULL-REG (725563) DE LA HABANA, LA
160.	SCHUENEMEYER, SETH SEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (694860) ГХ-2019
161.	SHARIF, MOHAMMED ABBAS MD SCHOOL: ACAD OF MED SCI & TECH, FAC OF MED, KHA	FULL-REG (723643) RTOUM, SUDAN-2014
162.	SHARMA, SHRUTI DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL C CITY, MO-2016	FULL-REG (740220) DF OSTEO MED, KANSAS
163.	SHAW, JACOB SCOTT MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG (679304) S HLTH SCI CTR,
164.	SHENOI, RANEE MELANIE MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HOUSTON, TX-1991	FULL-REL (417561) 5 HLTH SCI CTR,
165.	SICULAR, SERGE MD SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAMA	FULL-REG (721034) AT AVIV, ISRAEL-2008
166.	SIDDIQUI, FAISAL RAB MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED BARBUDA-2013	FULL-REG (701416) , WOODS, ANTIGUA &
167.	SINHA, LOK MANI MD SCHOOL: JAHURUL ISLAM MEDICAL COLLEGE AND HO DHAKA-2002	FULL-REG (700082) SPITAL, UNIVERSITY OF
168.	SMITH, JEREMY RYAN MD SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY	FULL-REL (548212) 7-2006
169.	SMITH, STEVEN JAMES MD	FULL-REG (730472)
	SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN	N COLL OF MED,

BROOKLYN-2010

#### 03/02/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 14 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 170. SMIY, ALAN MD FULL-REG (729877) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-1997
- 171. SONEJI, NISHA MD FULL-REG (693901) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2019
- 172. SOTELO, CHRISTIAN DO FULL-REG (696325) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2019
- 173.SOUTHAM, BRENDAN MDFULL-REG (732637)SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-2016
- 174.SPENCER, JAYDEN ALAN MDFULL-REG (731673)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2014
- 175. STAFFLINGER, JILLIAN ELIZABETH MD FULL-REG (680541) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-2018
- 176. SULLIVAN, JULIET ELAINE MD FULL-REG (733878) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2001
- 177. SURESH, DEEPA MD FULL-REL (531952) SCHOOL: BANGALORE MED COLL, BANGALORE UNIV, BANGALORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA-2001
- 178.SURLYN, COLLEEN STEPHANIE MDFULL-REG (738742)SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2009
- 179. TAI, MUSTAFA MD FULL-REG (739255) SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2014
- 180. THAI, HONG MY MD FULL-REG (694770) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2019
- 181.TORRES, MADELINE BEATRIZ MDFULL-REG (739317)SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-2015
- 182.TOVAR, WINFRED SCILLA MDFULL-REG (489206)SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-2002

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD ME	PAGE 15 ETING
183.	TREPANIER, SARA BOLAND MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO 1994	FULL-REG (724294) N UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-
184.	UNRUH, BRADLEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 7	FULL-REG (649681) TX-2016
185.	VICK, GARRETT LANE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MI TX-2015	FULL-REG (591467) ED, COLLEGE STATION,
186.	VINOD, SURABHI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHA	FULL-REG (680197) AM-2018
187.	VOWELS, DANA DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHI	FULL-REG (738006) C MEDICINE-2019
188.	WALKER, CHRISTIE LEANNE MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG (736674) S, GRENADA-2010
189.	WALL, JENNIFER MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2	FULL-REG (698844) 015
190.	WALLACE, CHARLES WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF OHIO, CINCINNATI (EXTINCT)-1	FULL-REG (733539) 1999
191.	WALTON, DOUGLAS BILLINGSLEY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MI TX-2013	FULL-REG (578856) ED, COLLEGE STATION,
192.	WATKINS, TAYLOR LIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2018	FULL-REG (679958) NIO LONG SCH OF MED,
193.	WEINER, ALAN BARRY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL HILL-1984	FULL-REG (728954) SCH OF MED, CHAPEL
194.	WELLS, MICHAEL B DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MISSOURI-1996	FULL-REG (735387) MED, KIRKSVILLE,
195.	WENG, EDWARD ENG-LI MD SCHOOL: NAT'L TAIWAN UNIV COLL OF MED, TAIPEI, T 71)-1976	FULL-REG (724529) AIWAN (385-02 PRIOR 1-1-

03/02/202	22 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD ME	PAGE 16 ETING
196.	WHALON, MORGAN ONIEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (740820) T DALLAS MED SCH,
197.	WIGGINS DOHLVIK, KATIE CHRISTINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2011	FULL-REG (559683) NIO LONG SCH OF MED,
198.	WILLIAMS, JUSTIN BLAKE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK,	FULL-REG (733035) TX-2019
199.	WONG, TERRENCE YUM-YEU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL HILL-2018	FULL-REG (679171) SCH OF MED, CHAPEL
200.	WORSHAM, JESSE LEE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK,	FULL-REG (678839) TX-2018
201.	WUTHRICH, JOHN DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDERS	FULL-REG (738816) SON, NV-2017
202.	YANCOVICH, SHANNON ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	
203.	YORK, BRIAN MELVIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-	FULL-REG (675791) 1997
204.	YOUNG, RILEY JEAN MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2018	FULL-REG (741119) TINE AND SCIENCE,
205.	YULDA, DAVID DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MI (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2018	FULL-REG (678979) Ed (NYITCOM)
206.	YUSKA, JONATHAN SCOTT DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL C CITY, MO-2018	FULL-REG (739897) DF OSTEO MED, KANSAS
207.	ZAIBAQ KRILL, JENINE NICOLE MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HOUSTON, TX-2015	FULL-REG (666863) S HLTH SCI CTR,
208.	ZEMANUEL, THEODROS DO	FULL-REG (738057)
	SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO	MED, KIRKSVILLE,

MISSOURI-2018

#### 03/02/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 17 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 209. ZINSOU, RACHEL EDNA MD FULL-REG (729511) SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-2016
- 210. ZWAYNE, NOOR MD FULL-REG (735784) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2011

#### 03/02/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 1. HARTSHORN, ALENDIA LEIGH MD TELE-REG (733201) SCHOOL: EAST TENN STATE UNIV, JAMES H QUILLEN COLL OF MED, JOHNSON CITY-2008
- 2. HOLMES, LAURA MD TELE-REG (723772) SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FOREST UNIV, WINSTON-SALEM-2012
- 3. MAYHLE, MARK DONALD MD TELE-REG (706608) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-1988
- 4. PATEL, KAUSHIK M MD TELE-REG (740638) SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-1995
- 5. SARVER, DAVID BRASFIELD MD TELE-REG (731932) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-2013
- 6. SCHULTZE, DIETRICH MD TELE-REG (676645) SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-1993

#### March 2022

#### Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Hubbard, Joee
- 2. Ortiz, Rene
- 3. Colon, Caleb
- 4. Calero, Juan
- 5. Razzak, Majida
- 6. Amaya Romero, Cesar
- 7. Pena, Marco

#### March 2022

### Agenda Item 02d: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

1. Rodriguez, Beatriz

#### Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Arise Medical Group
- 2. Bethesda Physician Associates
- 3. Karisha Care

#### **<u>5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization</u></u>**

- 1. Ameripath Lubbock 5.01(a) Corporation
- 2. Amistad Community Health Center
- 3. Ark-La-Tex Health Network
- 4. Aspire Fertility Institute
- 5. Atascosa Health Center, Inc.
- 6. Attigo Infusion, Inc.
- 7. Austin Aria, Inc.
- 8. BHS Physicians Network
- 9. Brazos Valley Community Action Community Action Agency, Inc.
- 10. BSA Amarillo Diagnostic Clinic, Inc.
- 11. BSA Harrington Physicians, Inc.
- 12. Capital Area Cardiology
- 13. Capital Area CareNow Physician Associates
- 14. Capital Area Multispecialty Providers
- 15. Capital Area Primary Care Providers
- 16. Capital Area Specialty Providers
- 17. Cardiovascular Care Providers, Inc.
- 18. Central Texas Palliative Care
- 19. Children's Physician Services of South Texas
- 20. CHRISTUS Trinity Clinic
- 21. CLA Healthcare Organization
- 22. Community Care Specialists
- 23. Community Health Development, Inc.
- 24. Community Healthcare Associates
- 25. Conroe Medical Education Foundation
- 26. Cook Children's Physician Network
- 27. Covenant Medical Group
- 28. Critical Access Medical Group
- 29. Crosspointe Medical Clinic
- 30. Dallas Methodist Physicians Network
- 31. Dallas Physician Medical Services for Children, Inc.
- 32. DFW 5.01(a) Corporation
- 33. East Texas Border Health Clinic
- 34. El Bari Community Health Center, Inc.
- 35. El Centro del Barrio
- 36. Eye Care Consortium of Texas
- 37. FHC Family Healthcare Centers, Inc.
- 38. FMC Medical Foundation
- 39. Fort Bend Health Center, Inc.
- 40. Foundation Physicians Group, Inc.
- 41. Frontera Healthcare Network
- 42. Granite Anesthesia
- 43. Greater Hill Country Healthcare Alliance
- 44. Greater Houston Foundation for Medical Research and Education

45. Gulf Coast Health Center, Inc.

46. Gulf Coast Medicus

47. Harlingen Physician Network, Inc.

48. HBP Lone Star, Inc.

49. HealthCare2U Physician Services

- 50. Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc.
- 51. Hendrick Anesthesia
- 52. Hillcrest Family Health Center
- 53. HMC RGV Physicians Group
- 54. HMC RGV Physicians Group II
- 55. HNI Hospital Services of Texas, Inc.
- 56. HNI Medical Services
- 57. HOPE Clinic
- 58. Hormone Wellness Center of Texas
- 59. Hospitalists Internists of Texas
- 60. Ideal Image Medical Group
- 61. INOV8 Healthcare, Inc.
- 62. Laredo Physician Group
- 63. Lone Star Circle of Care
- 64. Lubbock Methodist Hospital Practice Management Service
- 65. Magenta Health Corporation
- 66. Matagorda Episcopal Health Outreach Program Corporation (MEHOP)
- 67. McAllen Medical Center Physicians, Inc.
- 68. Med Management Associates
- 69. MedHealth
- 70. Medical United Foundation
- 71. Methodist CareNow Physician Associates
- 72. Metroplex Affiliated Providers Network, Inc.
- 73. Mid Valley Physicians Association
- 74. Midland Texas Orthopedic Group, Inc.
- 75. MinuteClinic Physician Practice of Texas
- 76. MinuteClinic Telehealth Services of Texas Association
- 77. Mission Doctors Group
- 78. MMH Physicians
- 79. MSI Health Organization of Texas, Inc.
- 80. Mt. Enterprise Community Health Center
- 81. Multigroup Physician Practice of Texas
- 82. NextGen Wellness Group, Inc.
- 83. North Central Texas Community Health Care Center, Inc.
- 84. Northwest Texas Physician Group
- 85. NPPA Services
- 86. NuPhysicia of Texas
- 87. Occupational and Family Medicine of South Texas
- 88. One Choice Physicians
- 89. OPGT, Inc.
- 90. Pasadena Health Center, Inc.

- 91. Path Alliance, Inc.
- 92. Patient Physician Network
- 93. Pedi-Ortho Health Corporation
- 94. Permian Premier Health Services, Inc.
- 95. Physician PrimeCare
- 96. Physicians Quality Alliance of North Texas
- 97. Premier PHC Physician Group, Inc.
- 98. Premium Choice Physicians
- 99. Presence Wellness
- 100. Primary Health Network of South Texas
- 101. PrincipleMed, Inc.
- 102. Project Vida Health Center
- 103. Project Vida Health Center
- 104. Renaissance BMI
- 105. Renaissance Endocrinology
- 106. Renaissance Gastroenterology
- 107. Renaissance Hospitalists
- 108. Renaissance Medical Doctors
- 109. Renaissance Medical Foundation
- 110. Renaissance Providers
- 111. Renaissance Specialist Clinic
- 112. Renaissance Specialty Surgery
- 113. Renaissance Transplant Institute
- 114. RMI Clinic
- 115. RMI Clinic
- 116. RPO Physician Partners
- 117. Senior Psych Care NPHO
- 118. Seton Family of Pediatricians
- 119. Seton Health Alliance/Primaria Health
- 120. Shannon Clinic
- 121. South Plains Rural Health Services, Inc.
- 122. South Texas Physician Alliance
- 123. South Texas PM&R Group, Inc.
- 124. Southwest Psychiatric Physicians
- 125. Southwest Psychiatric Services
- 126. Southwestern Health Resources Physician Network
- 127. Special Health Resources of Texas, Inc.
- 128. SPMG Signature Pampa Medical Group
- 129. St. Joseph Physician Associates
- 130. St. Joseph Regional Health Partners
- 131. St. Joseph Regional Health Partners ACO
- 132. St. Paul Children's Medical Corporation
- 133. STSSH Physicians Organization
- 134. Surgery Group of Greater Texas
- 135. Synapse Human Performance Centers, Inc.
- 136. Tejas Next Health

- 137. Texas & Oklahoma Preferred Provider Systems
- 138. Texas CareNow Physician Associates
- 139. Texas Children's Physician Group
- 140. Texas Children's Women's Specialists
- 141. Texas Heart Medical Group
- 142. Texas Institute of Medicine and Surgery
- 143. Texas Integrated Health, Inc.
- 144. Texas Medical Management Partners, Inc.
- 145. Texoma Independent Physicians
- 146. TexomaCare
- 147. TexomaCare Specialty Physicians
- 148. The Community Health Service, Inc.
- 149. The Woodlands Physician Network
- 150. THN Physicians Association
- 151. Three Rivers Healthcare
- 152. TIOPA, Inc.
- 153. TopCare Urgent Care, Inc.
- 154. TP Health, Inc.
- 155. TREND Physicians Group
- 156. Trinity Behavioral Rehabilitation
- 157. U.S. Multispecialty Group
- 158. UMC El Paso Healthcare, Inc.
- 159. UMC Health Network, Inc.
- 160. United Regional Physician Group
- 161. Veritas Physicians Group, Inc.
- 162. Villa Medical Group
- 163. WellMed Networks DFW, Inc.
- 164. WellMed Networks, Inc.
- 165. WellMed of Las Cruces, Inc.
- 166. Wise Care Health Providers
- 167. Zenith Independent Physicians Network

#### Agenda Item 5c: Cancellation of Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- Galveston County Clinical Services, Inc.
   Monitoring Concepts IOM Group
   Planned Parenthood Trust Physicians Group